CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
City Commission Agenda Memo #13-1178
REGULAR MEETING

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members of the
Fort Lauderdale City Commission
FROM: Lee Feldman, ICMA-CM, City Manager
DATE: September 3, 2013
TITLE: Motion approving the acceptance of grant funds from Target Corporation

in the amount of $1,000 for National Night out against Crime.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the City Commission approve a motion authorizing the proper
City Officials to accept a grant from the Target Corporation in the amount of $1,000 for
National Night Out Against Crime.

Background
The Public Affairs Division recently received grant funds in the amount of $1,000 from

Target Corporation. The grant funds were received to facilitate the purchase of
backpacks and school supplies for National Night Out Against Crime — August 6, 2013.

Resource Impact

There is a positive fiscal impact to the City in the amount of $1,000. This item is
contingent upon the approval and appropriation of the consolidated budget amendment
13-1087.

Appropriate:
Appropriate:
SuB SuB
FUND FUND FUND NAME INDEX # INDEX NAME OBJECT # SUBOBJECT NAME AMOUNT
Misc Federal, State National Night Out
129 01 and County Grants |GTARGET13 |Against Crime F743 |Grants from Misc Sources for B 1,000.00
TOTAL 1,000.00
Appropriate:
SuB SuB
FUND FUND FUND NAME INDEX # INDEX NAME OBJECT # SUBOBJECT NAME AMOUNT
Misc Federal, State National Night Out
129 01 and County Grants |GTARGET13 |Against Crime 3999 |Other Supplies 1,000.00
TOTAL 1,000.00
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Attachment: Exhibit 1 — Target Corporation Email

Prepared by: Petula Burks

Department Director: Lee Feldman
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